From: Jenny Wilkins <Jenny@curechildhoodcancer.org>

Date: May 24, 2024 at 2:03:32 PM EDT

To: KPhillips@effinghamcounty.org, lawrencealexanderhomes@gmail.com,
jmoody@effinghamcounty.org, Alex Long <along111@yahoo.com>

Cc: Amanda Crosby <amanda@-curechildhoodcancer.org>

Subject: CURE Childhood Cancer Home - 117 Cravey Lane Fees

Kayla,

[ wanted to reach out to see if we could be put on the agenda for the June 4th County
Commissioner's Meeting. Lawrence Alexander Homes is building a home and all profits from the
sale of the home will be donated to CURE Childhood Cancer. We're reaching out to all parties
involved for help with keeping costs as low as possible as the lower the cost, the more money will
go to support the work that CURE does. We'd like to be on the agenda to request the waiving of any
possible fees to help us with this. If you have any questions, please feel free to reach out. I'm
attaching our W9 and non-profit tax letter here.

The fees we are requesting to be waived include the following and the property address is 117
Cravey Lane. Any help that can be given will be greatly appreciated.

Plan Review Fee: $100.00
Permit Fee: $745.80
Water Cost Recovery Fee:  $3,488.00
Reuse Fee: $1,300.00
Water Meter Fee: $840.00
Water Deposit Fee: $125.00
Sewer Cost Recovery Fee: $6,748.00
Re-Use Meter Fee: $840.00
Fire Fee: $120.00
Total Fees: $14,306.80

Let me know if there is anything else that you need.

Thanks so much!

Jenny Wilkins

Development Director, Events
CURE Childhood Cancer

733 Zipperer Rd.

Guyton, GA 31312
912-658-6107 (mobile)
www.curechildhoodcancer.or
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https://linkprotect.cudasvc.com/url?a=https%3a%2f%2fwww.curechildhoodcancer.org&c=E,1,gg_bRbu5v4VpNbAGvfZ5pJz9JArqmTBmF8iSs0B0x0vVdO5WiAAfFm-nepL7lUWT3e6RrqJ9rI0SKhsLorDwj0_5cJgZxL_RCq_HAP-LN_Khcw,,&typo=1&ancr_add=1

